



403-333-2089



chisombili.okoye@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/c hisom-trisha-okoye/



https://trishachi.github.io/



Calgary, AB. Canada

EDUCATION

Computer & Network Engineering MSc.

Sheffield Hallam University England

Electronics & Telecommunications BEng.

Nnamdi Azikiwe University Nigeria

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap
- JavaScript, jQuery, Node.js
- ReactJS
- Python, REST APIs, PHP
- WordPress
- Unit Test, Jest, PyTest
- MySQL, PostgreSQL
- Agile Scrum/Kanban
- Git/GitHub

CHISOMBILI OKOYE

< FRONT END DEVELOPER />

PROFILE

Enthusiastic **Front-End Developer** dedicated to building and optimizing the performance of user-centric, high-impact websites and applications. Has web development experience building single-page applications with ReactJS on the front-end, PostgreSQL for data storage, and Python on the backend for serving APIs. An advocate for test-driven development. Works independently with minimal supervision in a fast-paced customer-focused environment and enjoys being part of a collaborative and productive team

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER / Freelance

Calgary, AB / Sept 2020 - Present

- Working with businesses and communities using various technologies and code to create, make code repairs and optimize websites and applications.
- https://www.fiverr.com/trishachi

FULL STACK DEVELOPER / EvolveU

Calgary, AB / Sept 2019 - June 2020

- Completed Full-time Full-Stack Developer Bootcamp implementing full-stack fundamentals, utilizing Agile methodology, and working with best current software development and design practices.
- Built fully functional banking app using vanilla JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.
- Improved productivity and further maintenance of existing JS banking app by refactoring to make use of reusable react components.
- Practiced Agile, Scrum stand-ups, Kanban boards, and visual whiteboarding and was scrum master for weekly sprints and retrospectives.

OPERATIONAL SUPPORT ANALYST / MobSquad

Calgary, AB / Feb 2019 - March 2019

- Worked on a talent team to engage with software developer candidates via email and phone.
- Created email templates using HTML for engaging candidates and processed 50+ emails daily.
- Wrote and ran MySQL queries for managing, tracking, and updating client engagements.
- Identified workflow/system improvements and worked with supervisor and operations team to enact changes.



TRAININGS / CERTIFICATIONS

Front End Libraries

FreeCodeCamp 2021

Full Stack Developer

EvolveU 2020

Complete Web Developer (Zero to Mastery)

Udemy 2020

JavaScript Algorithms & Data Structures

FreeCodeCamp

Responsive Web Design

FreeCodeCamp 2019

Project Management Professional (PMP)

Project Management Institute (PMI) 2017

SOFT SKILLS

- Good Team Player
- Detail Oriented
- Analytical
- Aptitude to learn
- Critical Thinking
- Adaptable

WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

PROJECT COORDINATOR / Social Planning Council of Ottawa

Ottawa, ON / June 2018 - Nov 2018

- Introduced project teams to agile methodologies and implemented processes to facilitate the transition from waterfall project management methods.
- Organized workflow using Trello software and provided ongoing support to staff in the implementation of the approach and the tools.
- Instituted the use of Trello to streamline the process of tracking timeline, progress, and collaboration, which resulted in 75% improved team collaboration and workflow organization.
- Created and maintained a knowledge base for collaboration tools, which
 resulted in team members having easy access to work procedures thus
 freeing up time for actual work.

WEB DESIGNER / Freelance

Nigeria / Jan 2014 - Nov 2017

- Set design goals, created website plans, developed codes, updated content, documented procedures, and managed feedback from stakeholders.
- Design and create optimized landing pages with newsletter subscription integration and cross-browser compatibility using HTML5, CSS, and Bootstrap to support company's marketing and promotional needs.
- Customized existing WordPress themes using CSS and basic PHP to better reflect customer's brand and message.
- Redesigned existing websites to improve user experience (UX) and incorporated SEO techniques thereby increasing daily traffic by 30%.

HEAD OF OPERATIONS / Topan Advance Agro Paper Ltd.

Nimo, Nigeria / March 2011 - April 2017

- Managed day-to-day operations, supervising 100+ direct and indirect reports in areas including manufacturing production, supply chain, procurement, distribution, inventory, and compliance.
- Introduced employee recognition programs, staff/management communication forums, and career-pathing opportunities that boosted staff retention, morale and satisfaction to new bests.
- Collaborated with sales and marketing team to grow revenue by 35%.
- Oversaw inventory, new equipment orders, and scheduled repairs/turn around for machinery.

Customer Support / Capita Plc. (O2 Telefonica UK)

Rotherham, UK / April 2010 - Feb 2011

- Handled 40+ customer interactions per day, giving personalized solutions and suggestions in a warm and friendly manner.
- Followed up with internal and escalation support teams to ensure customer issues are resolved on time and in adherence with guidelines & policies.
- Owned and addressed customer inquiry in a timely and accurate manner by giving appropriate and accurate information to answer questions, troubleshoot issues and resolve complaints.